



School Council Minutes

4.11.14

Y R, 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 & Mrs Knowles



1. Did all the classes take suggestions from their class? Years 3, 6 and Reception remembered.

Year 3

2. Can we have a chalkboard area? Yes we will buy some small boards and put these in a tub that can go near the tables outside at playtimes.
3. New footballs – these will be put outside tomorrow
4. More plants on the field – something we can look at in the spring
5. Bats and balls – The Year 5 playtime monitors will put these out immediately
6. Trees – We planted a lot of trees and sadly children pulled them up or ran into them. The same thing could happen if we planted any more.

Reception

7. Transformers/Ben Ten toys – the council think these are expensive and better to have at home rather than at school
8. Costumes & Trucks– The council will ask children if they have any they don't use any more
9. Swing – It is a school not a park. Swings are not safe and there would be a lot of children all queuing to have a go.

10. Adopt a cow – we will remember this animal when we decide in January

Year 6

11. More clubs – we have clubs on every night and cannot do every type of club all the time
12. Whole school photo – RS asked Mr Golding and he said he will investigate this. It may be possible.
13. Choice of theme days – RWS asked Mr Golding and he said this was possible
14. Football pitches – We have enough already
15. Lockers – Children don't bring lots of valuable things to school each day
16. Sweets on Posh – no we are a healthy school
17. P.E. more each week – we have to fit in a lot of subjects and cannot stop these. Also, we can't all use the hall for another session

Task

- Share the minutes with your class
- Ask your class if they have any dressing up costumes (especially super heroes or fairies) that they don't use anymore that they could donate to Reception
- Ask your class if they have any old trucks they don't play with anymore that they could donate to Reception
- Remind them about the penny jar
- Take suggestions about possible theme days to have each term

Next meeting: Monday 17th November 10.10am

